Questions from WolfPack Industry Day

November 9, 2000

1. What is the definition of a “non-traditional” defense contractor?

      Answer:  Look on the DARPA CMO web page for the exact wording from the Congressional language.

2. How do you identify the corporate entity that you wish to receive the WolfPack CD?

Answer:  Send an email to the address noted in the briefing with name and address.  Please provide the email address and specific instructions (i.e. name of company address and the “attention to” individual)

3. Can you form a new corporation for the purpose of responding to the WolfPack solicitation and qualify as a “Non-Traditional” Defense Contractor?

      Answer: The answer provided at Industry day “Not willing to comment at this time on the specific qualifications” is complimented with the following.  DARPA will not comment on the proposed formation of new business arrangements.  However, please note that the standards that DARPA will apply to determine whether or not a contractor is a “non-traditional defense contractor” are found in Section 803 of the FY 2001 National Defense Authorization Act. 

4. When will the CDs be ready for mailing?

      Answer:  Plan to have them complete by Tuesday, November 14.

5. Will the solicitation response time be 30 or 45 days?

      Answer:  We have not yet made that decision.

